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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Susan Junod [SusanJunod@curtisfirm.com]

Sent:  Monday, August 17, 2009 2:18 PM

To: CorpAddressChange -
Subject: Address changes/Komarek MéKeefery Athletics, Inc./ PO7000036328

Goaod afternoon. Please make the following address changes to the above-referenced corporation.

Principal office address: 10231 Cleghorn Drive, San Antonio, FL 33576
Mailing Address: 10231 Cleghorn Drive, San Antonio, FL 33576

President and Treasurer Aaron Komarek address: 10231 Cleghorn Drive, San Antonio, FL 33576
VP and Secretary Ronald J. McKeefery, Ir. new address: 18037 Java Isle, Tampa, FL 33647

If you have any questions, please call me. Thank you for your cooperation.

Susan Junod, Paralegal

Law Offices of Curtis & Associates, P.A.
701 Market Street, Unit 109

St. Augustine, FL 32085

Phone: 904-819-6959; Fax: 904-819-6936
Email: susanjunod@ecurtisfirm.com

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This message originates from the Law Office of Curtis &
Associates, P.A. This message and any attachments are intended solely for the indicated recipient and
may contain confidential formation protected by the attorney-client privilege or other protections against
unauthorized use. The information contained in this message and any attachments is transmitted
based on a reasonable expectation of privacy. Any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. All attachments are
believed to be free of viruses, but any attachments should be -checked for viruses before being
opened. If you received this message in error, or if this message has been addressed to you in error,
please delete it, without copying or reading it.
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